
JACKSON COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT (JCLD) 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Board Meeting Room, Medford Branch Library 
205 S Central Ave, Medford, OR 

Dial 1-669-900-6833 to attend by phone 
Enter Meeting ID (access code): 965 9527 6734 
Or, click the link below to attend using Zoom: 

https://zoom.us/j/96595276734 
March 18, 2024, at 4:00 p.m. 

The Jackson County Library District Board meets regularly at 4:00 p.m. on the third Monday of every month at the Medford Library in the Board Conference Room, unless 
otherwise noticed. You may find proposed agendas and prior meeting minutes at www.jcls.org. If you have further questions or would like to be added to the email 
notification list, please contact Val Nowak at 541-774-6406 or vnowak@jcls.org. 

If a physical accommodation is needed to participate in a Jackson County Library District meeting, please contact Val Nowak at 541-774-6406. Notification of at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting, preferably in writing, will assist us in providing reasonable accommodation. 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
INTRODUCTIONS / PROCLAMATIONS 
 National Library Week: April 7-13, 2024, and Library Giving Day: April 3, 2024
AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL 
CONSENT AGENDA  

1. February 12, 2024 JCLD Board Regular Meeting Minutes......................................................................................1
2. February 12, 2024 JCLD Board Executive Session Minutes....................................................................................3
3. Budget Officer Appointment and Budget Calendar Approval.................................................................................4

ORAL REQUESTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM AUDIENCE (Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per individual 
and shall be limited to comments on non-agenda items or on agenda items that do not otherwise provide for public 
comment. The Board will listen to all comments but will not respond during the meeting) 

REPORTS (Inform) 
4. Library Director – Kari May.....................................................................................................................................6
5. Facilities Master Plan – Kari May.........................................................................................................................16
6. Jackson County Library Foundation – Ginny Auer

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (Inform/Discuss/Action) 
7. none

NEW BUSINESS 
8. Digital Collection Development – Kari May and Kelda Vath (inform/discuss)

COMMITTEE AND BOARD MEMBER REPORTS (Inform) 
9. Advocacy Committee – Kim Young and Kevin Keating
10. Facilities Committee – Susan Keifer and Kevin Keating
11. Director’s Evaluation Subcommittee – Viki Brown and Susan Keifer

ADJOURNMENT 

FUTURE MEETINGS/EVENTS/OBSERVANCES: 
March 27, 2024 Budget Committee Work Session 
April 15, 2024 JCLD Board Regular Meeting 
April 16, 17, & 19, 2024 Data-Driven Library Decisions Webinar Series 
April 16, 2024 Facilities Master Plan Listening Session 
April 24-27, 2024 OLA Conference Salem, OR 

https://zoom.us/j/96595276734
http://www.jcls.org/


JACKSON COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT (JCLD) 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

Medford Branch Library 
Board Meeting Room 

205 S Central Ave, Medford, OR 
February 12, 2024, 4:00 p.m. 

MINUTES 

ATTENDEES 
Present at the meeting were Board Members Viki Brown (President), Kim Young (Vice President), Susan Kiefer, 
Marissa Barrientos Shepherd, and Kevin Keating. 

Additional attendees: Kari May (Library Director), Kelda Vath (Assistant Director, Support Services), Joan Vigil 
(Assistant Director, Public Services), Brynn Fogerty (HR Manager), Ginny Auer (Foundation Executive Director), 
Jacquelyn Bunick (Legal Counsel), and Val Nowak (Executive Assistant) 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
President Brown called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. Roll call was taken, and the Land Acknowledgement read. 

INTRODUCTIONS / PROCLAMATIONS 
None 

CONSENT AGENDA 
MOTION: Director Kiefer moved to approve the agenda for the meeting as well as the items on the consent 
agenda. Director Keating seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.  

ORAL REQUESTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM AUDIENCE 
The Board heard comments from two audience members regarding equitable access to literature specifically 
focusing on e-audiobooks.  

REPORTS 
Library Director – Kari May 
Director May began by introducing teen librarians Andrea Leone and Katie Fischer, who discussed the importance 
of curating library services for teens. May then highlighted the guest storytime series in Eagle Point and the Rogue 
Reads author talk series from the written report and noted that news coverage has been favorable in the past 
several months. She concluded by saying that in May the District will celebrate their ten-year anniversary, and 
there will be further celebrations and information to come.  

Jackson County Library Foundation – Ginny Auer 
Foundation Director Auer shared that the year-end campaign was very successful, and she thanked the Marketing 
department for their support. The Foundation will be hosting a Dolly Parton Imagination Library Breakfast at the 
Rogue Valley Country Club on March 14 and Auer invited the Board to attend. They are also hard at work preparing 
for Library Giving Day as part of National Library Week in April.  

Quarterly Financial Report – Kari May 
Director May summarized the report. Overall, the District is in good standing. Expenses are at 35%, and all are on 
track.  
Motion: Director Young moved to accept the report as presented. Director Kiefer seconded, and the motion was 
approved unanimously.  

1



JCLD Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 

Statistics and Strategic Plan Report – Kelda Vath 
Vath presented an overview of the biannual statistics report. Overall, usage is strong and many statistics are up 
across the board. Progress towards the main goal of increasing circulation continues. 

Biannual SOHS Report – Jan Wright 
Jan Wright thanked the Board for renewing the contract with SOHS at the last Board meeting. They have noticed 
an increase in people physically accessing services. Many volunteers are increasing their hours. She noted that 
Ruch’s genealogy class was very well attended. She discussed the Peter Britt glass plate negative project, which 
they have gotten grant funding to process. Director Kiefer asked about the repairs to the damage from the roof 
leak last year. They have completed the demolition phase of the project, but the repairs have not yet started due 
to issues with insurance.  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None 

NEW BUSINESS 
Budget Committee Appointment  
Director Kiefer summarized the interview process and thanked all the applicants for their interest and efforts. She 
then made a recommendation on behalf of the Budget Recruitment Subcomittee that David Matthieu be 
reappointed for another term and that Doug Townsend be appointed to the Budget Committee.  
Motion: Director Kiefer moved to appoint David Matthieu and Doug Townsend to the Budget Committee. Director 
Keating seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously. 
Director May noted that a draft of the budget calendar was included in the board packet, but due to conflicts, 
dates are subject to change. A revised draft will be shared and confirmed in the following months.  

COMMITTEE AND BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 
Advocacy Committee  
Work on the advocacy toolkit continues, and a draft will be brought forward soon. 

Relationship Committee – Viki Brown and Kevin Keating 
Conversation focused on the extension of the MOU, and what trends and benchmarks are for the next three to five 
years.  

Finance and Statistics – Kim Young and Marissa Shepherd 
The committee reviewed the finance and statistics reports prior to them being presented. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 5:33 p.m., the Board convened into Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i): To review and evaluate the 
employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public offer, employee or 
staff member who does not request an open hearing. 

The Board reconvened into public session at 5:57p.m. No action was taken as a result of the Executive Session. 

ADJOURN 
President Brown adjourned the meeting at 5:58 p.m. 

/s/ Val Nowak  
 Recording Secretary 

2



JACKSON COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT (JCLD) 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Medford Branch Library 
Board Meeting Room 

205 S Central Ave, Medford, OR 
February 12, 2024 

MINUTES 

ATTENDEES 
Present at the meeting were: Board Members Viki Brown (President), Kim Young (Vice President), Susan Kiefer, 
Marissa Barrientos Shepherd, and Kevin Keating. 

Additional attendees: Kari May (Library Director), Jacquelyn Bunick (Legal Counsel) 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 5:33 p.m., the Board convened into Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i): To review and evaluate the 
employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public offer, employee or 
staff member who does not request an open hearing. 

No votes or action was taken as a result of the Executive Session. 

ADJOURN 
President Brown adjourned the executive session at 5:57 p.m. and rejoined the public meeting session already in 
progress. 

/s/ Val Nowak  
 Recording Secretary 

3



Consent Agenda Item Memo Page 1 of 1 

JCLD Board Meeting Consent Agenda Item Memo 

Date: 3/18/2024 

Title: Appointment of Budget Officer 

From: Kari May, Library Director 

Summary: 

As part of the annual budget process, the District appoints a Budget Officer and adopts a Budget 
Calendar.  

Recommendation: 
Library staff recommend that Library Director Kari May be appointed Budget Officer for FY2025, 
and that the attached Budget Calendar be adopted. 

Background and Additional Information: 
Additional information regarding the Budget timeline for FY2025 may be found in the attached 
proposed calendar.  

Attachments: 
JCLS Proposed Budget Calendar for FY2025 

4



DRAFT

Jackson County Library District 
FY 2024-2025 Budget Calendar DRAFT 

Dates 

Appoint budget officer ......................................................................................................... March 18 

Hold Board/Budget Committee work session ............................................................. March 27 

Publish notice of 1st and 2nd BC meetings on District Website ...................... April 15-April 29* 

Publish notice of 1st and 2nd BC meetings in RV Times .................................. April 15-April 29* 

Budget Committee meets (receives budget message and proposed budget) ............... May 15 

Budget Committee meets again (if needed)...................................................................May 22

Publish notice of budget hearing on District website ....................................... May 27-June 5* 

Public notice of budget hearing in RV Times .................................................... May 27-June 5* 

Hold budget hearing at Board’s regular June meeting .................................................. June 17 

Enact resolutions to adopt budget, make appropriations, etc. ..................................... June 17 

Submit tax certification documents............................................................................ by July 15

Send copy of all budget documents to county clerk....................................... by September 30

*Public notice of all budget committee meetings and the budget hearing shall be printed
once in the Rogue Valley Times 5 to 30 days prior to the meetings. Additional public notice
will be posted at each of the Library branches, as well as on the District’s website at least 10
days prior to the meetings.

Prepared on December 12, 2023 

5



 Director’s Report 
 March 2024 

 Rogue Reads Recap 
This year, JCLS focused on self-exploration with four books written by 
highly acclaimed Dominican American author Julia Alvarez, whose 
works delve into the complexities of cultural identity, migration, and 
the immigrant experience. More broadly, her works reflect a deep 
understanding of displacement, belonging, and the enduring power 
of family and culture. Patrons around the county enjoyed engaging 
with the books and themed programs throughout the winter months. 

The selection for youngest readers was Already a Butterfly, a gentle 
picture book tale about self-soothing practices and self-confidence 
beliefs. This was paired with a “Mindful Movement” yoga and a 
meditation program for children that helped them quiet their minds 
and develop a stronger connection to their bodies. 

The Middle-grade selection was Return to Sender, which explored 
similarities and differences between cultures. In the book, Tyler’s 
father is injured in a tractor accident, and his family decides to hire 
migrant Mexican workers to help save their farm from foreclosure. 
Tyler is not sure what to make of these workers – particularly Mari. 
The book asks if Tyler and Mari can find a way to be friends despite 
their differences. Programs paired with Return to Sender were a Rice 
and Beans Take and Make, and “Ballet Folklorico de Hector 
Zaragoza,” a class that taught children traditional folk dances from 
across Mexico. These programs sought to celebrate Mexican culture 
and encourage consideration about cross-culture similarities or 
equivalents. For example, the Take and Make discussed how food is a 
defining characteristic of a culture. It also represents how people 
come together and provides an opportunity for connection. In almost 
every country, there is a unique cultural dish that features rice and 
beans as ingredients.  

For teen readers, Alverez’s book Finding Miracles was chosen, which 
explores themes of cross-cultural adoption and identity. This book 
was paired with an “All About Me Box” program. In the book, the 
main character’s family has a box of keepsakes from her life back in 
Latin America. In this program, teens decorated a box with 
meaningful imagery to hold their own keepsakes.  

Finally, for adults, the book offered was Afterlife. Antonia Vega, the 
immigrant writer at the center of the book, has had the rug pulled 

Already a 
Butterfly was one 

of the most 
popular titles, 

with 171 
checkouts 

Return to Sender 
circulated 72 

times, and the 
Spanish-language 
version, Devolver 

al Remitente 
circulated 13 

times 

Finding Miracles 
was checked out 
58 times, and the 
Spanish-language 
version, En Busca 

de Milagros, 
circulated 13 

times. 

Afterlife had 171 
checkouts, and 

the Spanish-
language version, 

Más Allá was 
circulated 19 

times 

6



out from under her through a series of hardships, one of which is the sudden death of her husband. This novel 
raises the question: how do we live in a broken world without losing faith in one another or ourselves?  

Exploring the themes of grief and brokenness, programming tied to Afterlife saw patrons making Meditation 
Strands. Patrons chose beads representing their grief – whether they were loved ones or other losses – and 
strung them onto a short cord. The repetitive action of stroking beads has been shown to activate the 
parasympathetic nervous system, creating a sense of relaxation and solace. It also 
serves as an item they can keep around in a pocket or drawer for moments when 
they need a tangible source of comfort.  

One of the most popular components of the annual Rogue Reads program is the 
author talk, which was held on February 1. Julia Alvarez was a huge hit with the 
audience. Along with discussing her books, she talked about how and when she 
became interested in reading and writing her own novels, and her approach to 
writing for different age groups. On January 31st, Ms. Alvarez joined local school 
students in a special author talk about Return to Sender and again engaged the 
audience, answering a wide variety of questions from 
facilitator Area Manager Carrie Turney Ross. Indeed, there 
were so many questions for her that there was not enough 
time during the program to answer them all. Going above and 
beyond, Alvarez asked Turney Ross if she would email any 
remaining questions to her, saying that each deserved a 
thoughtful answer. 

Throughout the branches, staff created incredible displays to 
celebrate Rogue Reads, ranging from community ancestry maps and collages to hand-crafted displays of the 
selected titles. With the titles circulating more than five hundred times, and over one hundred patrons attending 
the author talks, it was a successful Rogue Reads season, and staff are already looking forward to next winter.  

Public Services 
Blind Date With a Book 

White City and Ashland played matchmaker for their patrons during 
February with Blind Dates with a Book. This type of display or program 
features books which are wrapped and the only information the patron 
has about them is brief bullet points on the front written by staff. The 
title is a surprise until the book is checked out. These blind dates are 
always popular around Valentine’s Day, invite readers to sample 
materials in fun ways, and often try something new.  

Librarian Brianna Levesque spearheaded the effort in the Ashland branch, and 
the books were flying off the display near the self-checkout stations. The bullet 
points she used to describe the books were so succinct that at least three 
Ashland patrons said that, though they were excellent choices, they knew they 
had already read the book by their description and left them on the shelf to be 
matched with a future patron. Each book also contained a bookmark with a brief 
speed-dating style form for patrons to rate their experience. Once completed, 
they were entered for a chance to win a Bloomsbury Books gift certificate. Only a 
few books were left by Valentine’s Day, and staff look forward to hearing what 
people thought of their date.  

In Butte Falls, Library Associate Katie Misfeldt put on a Date a Book event for the 
6th and 8th grade classes from Butte Falls Charter School. Designed a little more 
like speed dating, she picked a wide variety of books ahead of time and arranged 

7



them in the room. When the students arrived, they 
spent a couple of minutes with multiple books and rated 
each one on whether they would be interested in a 
“second date.” Misfeldt commented that this is a 
program that teachers keep requesting, as many of their 
students are not sure what type of books interest them, 
and the book review forms provide a handy reference 
for when they are stuck for ideas later. After the 
program, many of the kids checked out books that they had previewed during the 
trip. This event is easily adaptable for all ages, and staff anticipate continuing to 
offer it regularly throughout the year. 

Bear Creek 

Ashland 

February was a particularly tasty month, as the Ashland Children’s team embarked 
on a series of food programs. Each program offered a story and an opportunity for 
children and families to get creative with different types of food. The first week 
featured a rice and beans program as part of Rogue Reads, and the second week 
focused on pizza. Patrons were given heart-shaped mini pizzas and got to choose 
from a wide variety of toppings while learning about the fascinating history of 
pizza. The third week’s theme was Soup. Children and families gathered to hear 
Stone Soup and make their very own delicious soup. The month “wrapped” up with 
a tortilla program. Families loved the hands-on fun of making their own flour and 
corn tortillas. The book Big Moon Tortilla was read while children sampled their 
tortillas with butter and cinnamon-sugar or lime toppings. 

In keeping with the February food Series, staff put together displays of fiction and 
nonfiction books with food related themes. Over 100 books were displayed 
throughout the branch in February, and most were checked out.  

Library specialists Kelly Steiner and Cody Walburn set up a Black History Month 
display and activity at the Ashland YMCA. Folks were encouraged to check out 
books, get library cards, and work on a freedom quilt square.  

Teen Librarian Katie Fischer and Teen Library Specialist Miki Hocker continued 
outreach by visiting the Ashland Middle and Ashland High School's Queer Straight 
Alliance Clubs during February. They discussed with faculty and students the 
various safe and affirming resources that the public library offers, such as books 
and events.  

Sabrina Prud’homme of BASE (Black Alliance for Social Empowerment) was the 
guest speaker for the Big Ideas Series, a collaboration with the Ashland branch of 
the American Association of University Women. She shared information on what 
her organization does for the local community, such as helping to organize events 
for holidays like Juneteenth and Martin Luther King Jr. Day and promoting 
community and a sense of belonging for Black youth, families, and individuals in 
Southern Oregon. The event was well attended by engaged community members, 
many of whom lingered afterward for small-group conversations.  

On Thursday, February 22nd, the library was filled with music by a flute and violin 
duo, as part of the monthly Music in the Library series, in collaboration with the 
Rogue Valley Symphony. Many people attended this casual program, including 
several families with small children who were lured over from the Children’s area 

8



by the music. This program continues to be a happy discovery for new patrons and has turned into a monthly 
high point for others. The format is conducive to patrons of all ages enjoying it. 

Phoenix 

Fourth graders from Phoenix Elementary visited the Phoenix 
Library for a fun science program all about rocks, gems, and 
minerals. Branch Manager Jody Fleming brought in specimens 
from her own collection, and students got hands-on 
experience while learning about what made the difference 
between rocks and gems. They were excited to see examples 
of opal, garnet, topaz, quartz, agates, and jasper, and they 
were amazed by Oregon’s state thundereggs. Local rock shop 

Dragon Crystals generously loaned the library their high-powered UV-flashlight, and the kids were wowed to see 
the specimens of calcite and fluorite glow bright orange and purple under the beam. They all agreed: this talk 
really rocked!  

With an eye to improving circulation, Fleming made some changes to where new arrivals are shelved in Phoenix. 
Organized by principles she learned about in a webinar on successful displays, new books for adults, teens and 
kids have been moved to the front of the library, giving them as much display space as possible. Patrons who 
come in to get their holds are immediately arrested by the plethora of colorful, new volumes to check out. 

Talent 

Patrons of the Talent library had a wonderful time with John Jackson’s Mammals of Southern Oregon program.  
One mom with three young kids commented: “We always enjoy John Jackson’s programs. He is so funny, and we 
learn a lot.” In anticipation of the popular program, staff put together a display of books connected to the 
animals that Jackson discussed. Sure enough, many families tucked them into their book bags on the way out for 
further learning at home.   

A lively group of kids and adults also came to Talent for the Valentine’s Day scavenger hunt, take & makes, and 
storytime.  Staff promoted this event with a bulletin board of images and words from patrons who were asked 
to respond to the phrase “I love the library because...” Here are some of their responses: 

“The train set-up calls to my grandson and gets us here and checking out books.” 

“The personnel are always so helpful and knowledgeable.” 

“I love that one can check out things as well as books, and the Event Calendar is indispensable.” 

“It is a quiet place where me and my friends can hang out and play Roblox together.” 

“I love the library because the librarians are really nice to me and my sister and her friend.” 

“All the staff (everyone) helps me and everyone who asks for help with warmth and a smile and all the books 
and magazines are a wonderful gift to my life.” 

“I love that the employees are so nice, checking out books is great – the library makes me calm and happy.” 

“It is my happy place!” 

Central Area 

Central Point 

Central Point was very excited to feature their first Kid Librarian: Emmy! 
Children fill out a “job application” to participate, and Library Specialist 
Noel O’Brien selects a child from the responses to be Kid Librarian of the 
Week. They then work together to put together a display of recommended 
titles and a brief featured article. 

9



Emmy, who usually visits the library with her grandfather, was accompanied 
by her very proud parents to show off her display. She writes that she is 
very smart, and she goes to the library every week. When she grows up, she 
wants to be “a veterinarian by day, a substitute teacher or tutor on the side, 
and an author in my spare time.” When asked why she wanted to be a Kid 
Librarian she writes “I love books and the library is my happy place.” Her 
first book recommendation as Kid Librarian? The One and Only Ivan by 
Katherine Applegate. Great job, Emmy! 

February’s cat felting program was a huge hit. Patrons flocked to the branch 
to try their hand at needle felting cute little kittens out of soft fluffy wool. 
People had a great time, and many of them used their own cats as models. 
Staff were delighted by this program, as it meant that there were plenty of 
cat pictures being shared around as people swapped stories of their sweet 
and mischievous companions.  

A young boy came into the branch and commented on the Lunar New Year 
decorations. Originally from China, he now lives in Central Point and said he 
was so happy to see his culture represented with the New Year decor.  

Medford 

Library Specialist Jackie McGarry and Adult Services Librarian Carrie 
Tannehill facilitated the Death by Chocolate program for adults. Attendees 
chuckled at chocolate jokes and humor and had their knowledge tested 
with chocolate-themed trivia. In addition, each attendee received a treat 
bag filled with seven types of chocolate, which were then put to the best 
sort of test: a taste test. In the lavender sea salt caramel battle, Lillie Belle 
Farms received more votes than Branson’s Chocolates. Harry & David beat 
Hershey’s and Lindt for milk chocolate; Lindt won over Hershey’s in the dark 
chocolate contest. Nine raffle winners went home with a chocolate bar from 
Branson’s Chocolates or Lillie Belle Farms, and one lucky person won two 
tickets to the upcoming Oregon Chocolate Festival in Ashland. 

The February Writer’s Workshop monthly program saw its largest 
attendance since beginning last October. The group discussed tips on 
writing descriptions and shared responses to a prompt provided by Library 
Specialist Jackie McGarry. The group is still working through Ruta Sepetys’ 
non-fiction title You: The Story: A Writer's Guide to Craft Through Memory, 
but has mentioned that once they have finished, they want to meet to meet 
more often and evolve into a critique and prompt group. The Writer’s 
Workshop attracts a wide variety of participants from every age and walks 
of life with many different genre writers, including playwrights, fantasy, 

poetry, horror, and historical fiction. The discussions are informative and fun. Though writing is often a solitary 
endeavor, the library is providing a welcoming community for the writers who attend these programs.  

Children Services hosted two school groups in the library this month: a preschool group from HeadStart and two 
second grade classes from Jackson Elementary. The second-grade group involved a Spanish immersion cohort, 
allowing the team the opportunity to test run a bilingual version of the class tours for the department with the 
help of staff from Outreach to Childcare. All students received library cards and browsed the collection.  

In a collaboration with Digital Services Specialist Luntha Tahuna, Medford Teen hosted a Black History Month 
Movie and Discussion series throughout February. These programs explored issues relating to Black and African 
American people through the lens of movies like Sarafina!, Mandela: Long Walk to Freedom, and The Great 

10



Debaters. The first meeting resulted in a small group discussing Sarafina!, a 1992 movie based on the musical of 
the same name, depicting the Soweto Uprising in South Africa. After the film, the teens talked about apartheid 
and the ways that the American education system largely ignored the atrocities that were enacted against a 
large population of people, including school children. 

Madrone Trails and Innovations Academy visited the Medford Library in February. While Madrone Trails is a 
regular visitor to the Medford Library, Innovations Academy is a new partnership. Their students, grades 11 and 
12, were given a tour of the library, new library cards, and a lot of browsing time to explore, check out books, 
and use library resources that are not available to them in their own facilities.  

Lower Rogue 

Gold Hill 

During February, Gold Hill experienced a noticeable increase in their regular 
program participation. The twice monthly Cribbage Club began in mid-
January, and a solid group of around ten have joined each session. The Troll 
Party on February 24th was a smashing success. The branch was decked out 
in fantasy attire, and patrons flocked in for the story time and headband 
craft. Participants stayed afterwards to watch the animated movie for even 
more family fun.  

Applegate 

The Applegate Valley Historical Society placed a charming display in Applegate’s 
display case. Patrons have marveled at the historical significance and relevance to 
their lives.  

Rogue River 

Rogue River has been busy preparing for their Tiny Art Show. Patrons were given 
mini art kits and instructed to create something wonderful, so long as it was no 
bigger than 3” by 3”. The submissions have been returning to the branch, such as this 
painting of the aurora borealis over the mountains, done by one of the branch’s 
tween patrons. Staff are looking forward to having the art on display during the 
month of March. 

Ruch 

Class visits from the Ruch Outdoor Community School are still going strong. Ruch 
staff have facilitated 110 of these events so far this school year. Preschoolers 
through first graders enjoy a storytime; grades 2-5 engage in a read aloud and 
discussion of a chapter book; and the middle schoolers hear a book talk or learn 
about a new library service or resource. Of course, every student also has some time 
to browse the shelves and check out books to see them through till the next visit, 
too.   

The McKee Bridge Historical Society installed a local history display that showcased 
Takelma elder and spiritual leader Agnes Baker Pilgrim, artifacts and photos of the 
Historic Forest Creek School, and several everyday items that offered insight into the 
lives of women in the turn of the 20th century. 
Upper Rogue 

White City 

Kids enjoyed a special holiday program making party poppers filled with candy and 
stickers for Valentine's Day. While the kids enjoyed their treats, their parents had 
time to browse the Blind Date display and choose their next favorite book.  

11



Shady Cove 

On February 13th, Shady Cove hosted an elegant tea party, sponsored by the 
Friends of the Library. Several kinds of tea were served and sampled, along with 
some delicious snacks such as cucumber sandwiches, scones with lemon curd and 
Devonshire cream. Patrons enjoyed the tea and snacks, and, most of all, each other. 
The purpose was to bring people together and socialize with each other, as this was 
Shady Cove’s first tea party since the pandemic. It was wonderful to see patrons 
forget about their cares and simply enjoy a warm cup, a tasty treat, and a 
new friend. 

In preparation for the branch’s annual seed giveaway event later in Spring, 
volunteers gathered in early February for a marathon session of seed 
packaging. Many happy workers came to lend a hand, including Ruch 
Branch Manager Megan Pinder and Medford Adult Services Librarian 
Jonathan Ulrich. Both Pinder and Ulrich are interested in starting a seed 
library at their branches and came to see the details of how Shady Cove makes their 
system work. It was so nice of them to come up and help, and it was also great to 
have a chance to catch up on other goings-on inside the branches, too. 

Prospect 

Did you know that American pet owners spend over $2.14 billion dollars on their 
pets for Valentines Day? Prospect decided to offer a much more budget-friendly 
option for people to celebrate their furry friends with a pet toy Take and Make. Using 
leftover craft materials, participants made dog and cat toys together while enjoying 
more human-friendly brownie bites. Who needs BarkBox when you have the library? 

Prospect welcomed the Rogue Valley Genealogical Society on February 17. 
Participants learned how to find resources and keep track of their research efforts, 
then began building out their family trees.  

Library visits from young readers have been made even more fun by an ongoing hunt 
for Sass. This little Bigfoot is delighting the kids, and the game of Finding Sass in the 
Children’s section has proven so popular that her brother Squatch will soon join in 
the game as well. 

Eagle Point 

On February 2, the staff celebrated Bubblegum Day by teaching children how to make their own bubblegum. It 
was a sticky, high-paced program, and everyone had a great time making and chewing the gum they made. 
Laughter echoed in the program room as people tried to blow bubbles with the gum. At the end of the program, 
extra bubblegum was handed out to enjoy later.  

A local bird photographer provided an exhibit in the display case this month on “Birds of the Rogue Valley.” The 
Rogue Valley Audubon Society also provided information and pamphlets on where the best birding spots in the 
valley are. It was a hit with patrons who loved seeing the variety of birds in the area, and there were plenty of 
materials on hand for the amateur ornithologists to check out. Once the display wraps up at Eagle Point, it will 
move to the Central Point Library for their patrons to enjoy. 

Butte Falls 

The team continues to host the Art Adventure Club every 
other Saturday. An enthusiastic group of kids and parents 
regularly attend, and staff are glad to have such a wonderful 
core of patrons.   

12



Community Resources 

The Community Resource Spotlight bulletin board highlighted the Jackson County Maternal Child and Family 
Program in February. As a result, the team was able to connect several expecting mothers with essential 
prenatal care and guidance.  

The Community Resources team has been hosting a movie matinee program that focuses on connecting 
disadvantaged patrons in a relaxing and welcoming environment that continues to see an increase in 
attendance. The team has received feedback from many patrons on how much they look forward to this 
program and how important the library is to them. 

Outreach, Programs, and Digital Services 

Education Services  

Education Services had another wonderfully busy month. Community Librarian Evelyn Lorence and Education 
Services Specialist Bella Silva tabled at Orchard Hill Elementary and Applegate School’s literacy nights and were 
received warmly. Applegate’s Love of Reading Night was particularly impactful as staff utilized the generosity of 
the Bixler Fund to issue an annual non-resident card for patrons free of charge.  

February’s Open Book Newsletter for Educators featured an interview with Mary Taylor, an ELA teacher at 
White Mountain Middle School, and an overview of the Novelist K-8 Database.  

Digital Services 

With a new partnership, the department continues to expand its reach, aligning more fully with the mission of 
the Outreach department to engage the community when and where needed. In February, Specialists Leia 
Pastizzo and Christopher Davis held the initial visit at the Golden Rule ReEntry center, a non-profit organization 
that assists formerly incarcerated individuals. They spent a pleasant couple of hours assisting with Google 
Workspace tools and getting to know some of the people there. Future programs and monthly sessions are 

planned. 

In addition, Digital Services Specialist Nicole Vukcevic conducted a short program 
for the P.E.O. International Women’s group on February 20th at the Talent Library, 
providing an overview of JCLS digital entertainment and education offerings.  

Human Resources 
Volunteer Coordinator Sarah Devine traveled around the District delivering 
handmade Valentine cards to all active volunteers. This act of showing 
appreciation to valued volunteers with a sweet treat and thank you for their 
service and dedication is part of an effort to recognize volunteers on a consistent 
basis throughout the year.   

Marketing 
As Rogue Reads wound down in February, Marketing was already looking ahead to Summer Reading. The team 
is lining up new advertising ventures and partnerships, which will be announced throughout the spring. Also, in 
honor of Leap Day, the Marketing team created a special sticker that was available at all branches and a special 
pin for staff to wear. 

One of the storytime videos on the JCLS YouTube channel passed 20,000 views, which is a huge milestone, and 
another is not far behind. Storytime videos typically get hundreds of views, and occasionally thousands. In 
February, Day of the Dead/Dia de los Muertos, which was produced in Oct. 22, 2020 reached 20,286 views, and 
Penguins!, which was produced in December of  2023 has already shot to 19,111 views! These are the only two 
videos in the JCLS catalog that have five-figure view counts.  

13



Marketing was flattered to receive a request 
from a young library fan for more stickers to put 
on their bike helmet. Always happy to oblige, the 
team sent an envelope stuffed full of stickers 
from previous Summer Reading Programs, 
Rogue Reads, and a few special exclusives, along 

with this letter of appreciation: 

Dear Sundew, 

We were so excited to receive your letter. 

As fellow sticker fans and collectors, we’d absolutely love to share some of the ones we’ve made with 
you. That’s so cool that you collect them on your bike helmet! Hopefully these will be a good fit among 
what you’ve already collected, and there might even be enough to share a few with your friends, too. 

As far as we’re concerned, you’re now an honorary member of the Jackson County Library Services 
marketing team. 

Media Coverage: 
KDRV on Community Survey: https://bit.ly/3Vfp49k 
KDRV on Community Survey (2): https://bit.ly/48FaWtn 
Ashland.News on BASE: https://bit.ly/3Tyrv5J  
KDRV on Ashland BASE Discussion: https://bit.ly/3wKdfOB 
KDRV on Ashland BASE Discussion (2): https://bit.ly/4a2i3gn 
KDRV on Leap Day Sticker: https://bit.ly/3ToUGIw 

Press Releases: 
March Big Ideas Discussion: https://bit.ly/49TSWfM 
March Windows in Time: https://bit.ly/48FdzeJ 

Notable Video: 
February Read This! Video: https://bit.ly/49lK9D9 

Support Services 
Collection Development 

The February Database of the Month was Tumblebooks. Tumble 
Book Library, or TumbleBooks, is an online collection of e-books for 
children grades K-6. There are over 1,100 titles, including 250 
animated talking picture books. There are no downloads or waitlists: 
books are instantly streamed right to a device at the click of a 
button. The site also features Spanish and French books, read-along 
chapter books, non-fiction books, graphic novels, and much more.  

Baker and Taylor, the vendor whose product was selected for the collection diversity audit, finished the 
preliminary analysis of the collection in February, and the Collection Diversity Audit Committee (CDAC) was able 
to look at the dashboard for the first time. It revealed that 20.3% of JCLS’s fiction collection and 21.5% of the 
nonfiction collection (all ages) feature diverse characters and issues. For next steps, the CDAC will compare the 
information to county demographics and national statistics. Data & Analytics Coordinator Regina Mannino has 
been helping with the effort and created a DEI Teen Fiction Dashboard, utilizing the data provided through the 
diversity audit software to assist with this step.   

14

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3Vfp49k&data=05%7C02%7CVNowak%40jcls.org%7C883d014bfdd04af9d63408dc3eeeb1af%7C40231bf22bf942e9ab6c66630103ffbe%7C0%7C0%7C638454442119100503%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LEnU7rTThQjQmh9eQPdE6zRDDklgT7PkUfvcp1BW5F0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F48FaWtn&data=05%7C02%7CVNowak%40jcls.org%7C883d014bfdd04af9d63408dc3eeeb1af%7C40231bf22bf942e9ab6c66630103ffbe%7C0%7C0%7C638454442119117648%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=F3tMtID4fFfc8XnwTzU2sILjClQ1tUvW8D%2F1sfliP0E%3D&reserved=0
https://bit.ly/3Tyrv5J
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3wKdfOB&data=05%7C02%7CVNowak%40jcls.org%7C883d014bfdd04af9d63408dc3eeeb1af%7C40231bf22bf942e9ab6c66630103ffbe%7C0%7C0%7C638454442119129677%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rUH%2BMFPi6L%2F8wlBHjjKPiijD5qxg6rLGIDfGPbYgohc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F4a2i3gn&data=05%7C02%7CVNowak%40jcls.org%7C883d014bfdd04af9d63408dc3eeeb1af%7C40231bf22bf942e9ab6c66630103ffbe%7C0%7C0%7C638454442119138201%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=27dQORui4NPiHNyXkweQplQIWMFskFCxfwPcMfYR0Y4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3ToUGIw&data=05%7C02%7CVNowak%40jcls.org%7C883d014bfdd04af9d63408dc3eeeb1af%7C40231bf22bf942e9ab6c66630103ffbe%7C0%7C0%7C638454442119145570%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xAE4MaC%2BCd7PQ1IKhbh%2BwqxKiGxJZhOMOWi%2FDkeyPpQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F49TSWfM&data=05%7C02%7CVNowak%40jcls.org%7C883d014bfdd04af9d63408dc3eeeb1af%7C40231bf22bf942e9ab6c66630103ffbe%7C0%7C0%7C638454442119153051%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C47wHPo9XKerwno3QDZ0U4QoTBoW9atGYwBRhenQkuo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F48FdzeJ&data=05%7C02%7CVNowak%40jcls.org%7C883d014bfdd04af9d63408dc3eeeb1af%7C40231bf22bf942e9ab6c66630103ffbe%7C0%7C0%7C638454442119160667%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A%2B02IwN3il9K5trPL%2BAig8xofEBhJGnJ2X6rVO%2B1siE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F49lK9D9&data=05%7C02%7CVNowak%40jcls.org%7C883d014bfdd04af9d63408dc3eeeb1af%7C40231bf22bf942e9ab6c66630103ffbe%7C0%7C0%7C638454442119167566%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FnXTGnQ5UBFsmLWutFCcZWZxKtWPJH2lyQnPFb5xk6o%3D&reserved=0


The Book Club Bag Committee (BCBC) has assembled, and now that members have been appointed, this diverse 
group of JCLS staff are looking forward to meeting to select new titles for book club bags, weeding book club bag 
titles that are no longer popular, and creating discussion guide questions for each bag.   

Technical Services 

February marked the beginning of the annual magazine and newspaper subscription renewal process. Collection 
Development Manager Laurin Arnold worked closely with Acquisition Specialists Diana Truly and Laura Irwin to 
create spreadsheets for Branch Managers to use to budget for the periodical needs at each of the branches. 
Once branch title selections have been confirmed, the renewals will be submitted to W.T. Cox, the vendor who 
works with the publishers to ensure subscription fulfillment.  

15



Facilities Master Plan Report 

March 2023 

A Strategic Visioning Workshop was held on February 15, 2024, which gathered stakeholders from 
around Jackson County for an interactive and creative event featuring facilitated hands-on activities and 
discussions. A full summary of the workshop is attached to this report. 

The Project Management Team met with Group 4 consultants for a progress update. Group 4 has visited 
all fifteen branches, reviewed information collected from surveys and from talking with staff, and put 
together some growth projections and targets for collection and square footage requirements to meet 
the growth demands.  

Moving forward, staff are working with Group4 to plan a Community Listening Session on April 16 from 
5:30-7:00 pm. The event will be held in the Large Meeting Room in Medford and streamed to branches 
around the District in real time. Staff will then facilitate Q&A discussions with attendees at each branch. 
Group4 will share their initial findings from their work with JCLS and ask for feedback from the 
community before issuing their final report in June. 

16



STRATEGIC 
VISION 
WORKSHOP
FEBRUARY 15, 2024

JA
C
K

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IB
R
A

R
Y 

SE
R
V

IC
ES

17



Jackson County Library Services Strategic Vision Workshop Page 3

What will the future bring for Jackson County, and what 
role will Jackson County Library Services play in bringing 
that vision to life? On February 15, 2024, dozens of 
community leaders, library staff, and representatives 
from public agencies, private businesses, and non-profit 
organizations gathered at the Padgham Pavilion for a 
dynamic day of dialogue and discovery. 

The Strategic Vision Workshop was led by Group 4 
Architecture Research + Planning, Inc. Throughout the 
event, workshop participants collaborated on a series of 
focused activities to generate ideas and inspire visionary 
thinking about the future of Jackson County Library 
Services. They were encouraged to approach each 
activity through four lenses: Community, Connection, 
Renewal, and Inclusion. 

The workshop was one part of a multi-faceted 
community and stakeholder engagement effort toward 
developing a new long-range facilities plan for JCLS, 
a process that began in September 2023. Other 
community engagement strategies for the facilities plan 
will include public meetings, focus groups, and surveys. 

TH
E 

W
O

R
K

SH
O

P “A library is a place for making sense of the world.”
– Thor Muller

18



Jackson County Library Services Strategic Vision Workshop Jackson County Library Services Strategic Vision Workshop Page 5Page 4

ALTERNATIVE FUTURES
After the opening activities, participants took part in a “metaphors” brainstorming exercise. Working 
in small groups, participants discussed how the attributes of local and national destinations, brands, 
services, and organizations might be applied to the qualities and characteristics of a hypothetical library. 
Small groups then came together to combine the most resonant metaphors into hypothetical future 
libraries representing those key attributes. Each alternative future library was named by its creators and 
presented to all participants.

Multiple groups were inspired by several local and national metaphors:

▪ Home Depot – A strongly-branded company that empowers customers with expansive inventory,
knowledgeable help, and a “you can do this!” spirit.

▪ Rogue X – An active, vibrant, and fun environment that builds community connections around shared
interests.

▪ Science Works – Hands-on experiences that make learning fun for all ages, designed in collaboration
with local schools.

Vibrant & 
Fun

Intentional 
Experiences

Our Place, 
Your Passion

HELP (Helping 
Evolve Learning 

Practices)
A library offering 

traditional services 
and interactive 

experiences that are 
fresh, engaging, and 

entertaining

A library widely 
recognized for 

facilitating community 
conversations and 

connections whose staff 
are always ready to help

Community destination 
with something for 

everyone: high-interest 
programs, expansive 

resources, and 
knowledgeable staff

A technology-rich, 
interactive, and fun 

library providing 
hands-on learning 

opportunities and DIY 
support for all ages

Connection Rogue X                              
SOHS                                  

Science Works

Walkabout 
Brewing Co.

Rogue X Science Works

Renewal Brand Matters Goodreads Britt Fest Home Depot

Inclusion Etsy           
Common Block 

Brewery

Rogue X Home Depot Apple Store

Community REI                
Harry + David               
Whole Foods

Home Depot Netflix Lyft/ Uber

INTO THE FUTURE
Upon arrival, participants were asked to imagine themselves in the year 2035, and to write about 
the value and impact that their organizations have had for the community since 2024. Participants 
then snowballed in small groups to discuss the trends that shape how their respective organizations 
deliver service and benefit to the community. Representatives of each group reported out highlights 
of their discussions about how these trends will influence and shape their organizations and the 
community in the future. 

Several common themes and threads were woven through the report-out discussion: 

▪ Connecting with customers outside of an organization’s facility – meeting them where they are

▪ Building staff skills and capacity

▪ Understanding and celebrating the community’s shared history and culture

▪ Supporting and empowering community members with disabilities

▪ Engaging the private sector in developing comprehensive solutions

▪ Positive and proactive outreach to marginalized populations

Following the report-out of this exercise, Jesse Jackson of the Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of 
Indians performed a blessing through spoken word and song, accompanied by traditional musical 
instruments. Library Director Kari May briefly welcomed participants and thanked them for being 
part of the workshop. 

19



Jackson County Library Services Strategic Vision Workshop Jackson County Library Services Strategic Vision Workshop Page 7Page 6

FOOD FOR THOUGHT

As the group sat down to lunch, Mark Yaconelli of The Hearth spoke about the importance and power of 
storytelling in building strong and connected communities. “Relationships are resiliency,” he remarked as he 
recounted his experience helping children in Phoenix reconnect and re-engage following the Almeda fire. In 
closing his talk, he asked attendees to consider, “How do we make love visible, accessible, and present in all the 
work we do?”  

Thor Muller of ShiftAI  discussed how tools and technology have supported the creation and transfer of knowledge 
in the past – and how artificial intelligence (AI) may transform our relationship to knowledge in the future. “AI is a 
new way to think,” he said, describing different models of AI assistance and integration. About the library’s role, 
Thor said, “A library is a place for making sense of the world” and emphasized how AI and technology should 
support communities at the local level. 

David Schnee of Group 4 Architecture, Research + Planning talked about how new strategic directions and 
community interests are reflected in public library services and facilities. He showed national and international 
examples of innovative services and inspiring spaces that libraries are evolving to support high interest and high 
impact programs and services. 

VISION FOR JCLS

After lunch, participants gathered into groups to brainstorm big vision statements according to the day’s themes: 
Community, Connection, Renewal, and Inclusion. Groups came together by theme to select the visions they 
felt best captured their visions for JCLS, and then presented their top 10 visions to all workshop participants. 
Everyone had the option to select up to six vision statements – from any theme – that most resonated for them. 
David Schnee facilitated discussion of the results of the top visions, themes, and strategic futures for Jackson 
County Library Services.

All Are Welcome
▪ A destination with welcoming, attractive, and inspiring spaces

▪ A place of “belonging and freedom” for all ages, cultures, and interests

▪ Invite diversity

▪ Creative ways to expand access and service in rural libraries

Connect and Cultivate Community
▪ Connect people through fresh, fun, and interactive programming around common interests

▪ Curate and synthesize information to help communities make sense of our world

▪ Celebrate community art, culture, creativity, and beauty

▪ Be the place the community knows has the answers

Strong Partners and Champions
▪ Develop a strong brand

▪ Build widespread awareness of the library as a center for the
community

▪ Create library advocates

▪ Nurture mutually-beneficial partnerships for enhanced service and
impact

Future-Ready Library 
▪ Embrace change; learn, evolve, and adapt along with the community

▪ Stay flexible and adaptable to connect us to the future

▪ Staff capacity and development

20



Jackson County Library Services would like to express its gratitude to the many community 
members, stakeholders, and leaders for the generous contribution of their time and 
thoughtful participation in this workshop, as well as to the library staff and volunteers 
whose support and hard work helped make this event a success. 

ATTENDEES

Amber Robles Myre, Living Opportunities 
Amy Blossom, Jackson County Library Services
Amy Drake, Oregon Community Foundation
Ann Marie Alfrey, Rogue Valley Council of Governments
Annie Jenkins, Downtown Medford Association
Angela Durant, Gordan Elwood Foundation
Brian Young, US Bank & Jackson County Library Foundation
Brynn Fogerty, Jackson County Library Services
Carl Thomas, Project Youth+
Crystal Zastera, Jackson County Library Services
Dan Ruby, RCC Foundation
Daniel Madrigal, Jackson County Library Services
David Sours, Jackson County Democratic Party
Doug McGeary, Southern Oregon Historical Society
Eric Dziura, Jackson County Library District Board
George Prokop, Jackson County Library District Board
Ginny Auer, Jackson County Library Services
Holly Powers, Office of Emergency Management
Jesse Jackson, Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians
John McCafferty, Umpqua Indian Development Corp.
Joan Vigil, Jackson County Library Services
Jonah Liden, Rogue Community College
Jordan Pease, Rogue Valley Metaphysical Library
Julie Brown, Rogue Valley Transportation District
Kari May, Jackson County Library Services
Kathy Keesee, Unete
Kelda Vath, Jackson County Library Services
Kelly Madding, City of Medford
Kevin Keating, Jackson County Library District Board
Kira Zavala, Chamber of Medford
Kim Young, Jackson County Library District Board
Laz Ayala, KDA Homes
Leona Westdahl, SMART Reading
Lilia Caballero, City of Medford
Lily Morgan, City of Gold Hill
Mark Yaconelli, The Hearth
Maureen Swift, Friends of Medford Library
Monica Weyhe, Jackson County Library Services (retired)
Phil Meyer, Southern Oregon PBS
Rachel Frison, Medford School District
Rebecca Molony, KOBI NBC 5
Roger Cox, Diamond Parking
Ryan Pfeil, Jackson County Library Services
Susan Keifer, Jackson County Library District Board
Val Nowak, Jackson County Library Services
Viki Brown, Jackson County Library District Board

WORKSHOP DESIGN AND FACILITATION

Group 4 Architecture, Research + Planning, Inc. 
David Schnee AIA — Principal 
Jill Eyres — Associate Principal
Grace Tilghman — Planner
211 Linden Avenue, South San Francisco CA 94080
650-871-0709 • www.g4arch.com

TH
A

N
K

   
Y

O
U

21


	0. 03.18.24 JCLD Reg Bd Mtg Agenda
	1. 2.12.24 February Board Meeting Minutes
	2. 2.12.24 JCLD Executive Session Minutes
	3. Budget Calendar Consent Agenda Item Memo
	3.1. JCLD Budget Calendar 2024-2025 proposed
	4. Director's Report March 2024
	5. Facilities Master Plan Report
	5.1 JCLS SVW Summary



